## SHELBY

### BENDER

926 Bayfield Way unit 301 Colorado Springs, CO, 80906 | 580-262-9405 | sebender89@gmail.com

### **Skills Summary**

I have been in healthcare for almost 6 years now from CNA-RN.

I have worked in the trauma/hospital setting as a CNA and have worked with skilled rehab/med surge, psych, and LTC with my LPN/RN licenses. I am proficient in IV medication, TPN, peg tube medication and feeds, as well as general patient care.

#### **Education**

### Cherokee High School/ May 2016

Graduated with a 3.8 on a 4.0 scale and was Salutatorian of my class.

### NW Tech/ May 2016

I obtained my CNA license as a senior in High school at NW tech.

## NWOSU/ August 2016-May 2018

Completed 90+ hours of general education classes and also a minor in Psychology.

## **Butler Community College 2019**

Tested and obtained my CNA license.

## **Nursing/December 2020**

Obtained my LPN license

## **Nursing/December 2021**

Graduated Dec. 9th, 2021 with my RN, I obtained my Multi state RN license on January 4th of

# Experience

#### **Share Convalescent home**

CNA/ June 2016-June 2018 Alva, Oklahoma

I worked over nights/ afternoons as a CNA, tending to residents skilled and long term care. Bathing, feeding, talking, and just caring for the residents and doing my best to make them

comfortable and happy. I was there for two years and loved every day of it, the only reason I left was due to changing schools.

### **Wesley Medical Center**

CNA/ December 2019-2020

I work as a CNA/PCT at Wesley medical center in the trauma unit.

#### **Diversicare**

LPN/ December 2020- March 2021

I worked a contract job as an LPN to help with COVID relief care.

### Family health and Rehab

LPN/ March 2021- January 2022

I work in the skilled rehab facility as an LPN.

## **Networks Connect Staffing Agency**

LPN/RN November 2021- current

I travel to different skilled nursing facilities to help fill in where I am needed.

#### Center At Cenntenial

RN May 4th- Present

I worked in an 80 bed facility, caring for 20+ patients on night shift. My patients were post op and post hospitalization. I passed medication, IV medications, TPN, and tube feeding.